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SUBJECT: 
RFP 14-04 – Wireless System and/ Services

ADDENDUM: 
Number Eleven
DATE:
  
August 16, 2004

MESSAGE:   

Questions received up through August 15, 2004, from potential Proposers are provided in the following. These questions and related answers are grouped by company according to the sequence of receipt by the HCSO.  Note that responses are in blue. There has been no attempt to edit questions for spelling or punctuation. 

Ed Parthemore

M/A-COM

July 23, 2004

Sent via email
	SECTION
	QUESTION AND ANSWER

	
	Question 1: 
Follow-up question to Addendum #8 

Question 2: (Original)
Section 2.1.5 - Overview of CAD RMS Project:  Is HCSO using (or planning to use) Smart IP or MSS IntelliSwitching software from Broadbeam in conjunction with the Versadex software?

 

Answer 2:  (Answer from Addendum 8)
The Versadex software uses the Broadbeam products as an OEM component.  The HCSO is not familiar with the details of which products are used inside the Versadex software."

M/A-COM’s follow-up question:   

Versaterm is stating that the HCSO requested Versaterm refer all questions from proposers back to HCSO.  Can HCSO provide technical details of the Versadex software?  Specifically, does the Versadex software allow inter-network roaming - i.e. from a private radio network to an 802.11 access point?
Answer 1: 

The HCSO does not have any technical details on the Versadex software that we can supply.  We can respond to specific questions as necessary.
Regarding the question on inter-network roaming, the Versadex software uses a single static IP address that must be present across all networks.  If inter-network roaming is to be used, then the Proposer will need to propose software that will accomplish this requirement.


Jason Corey

Sprint Business Solutions
August 10, 2004

Sent via email 

	SECTION
	QUESTION AND ANSWER

	
	Question 1: 

Does HCSO have a requirement for a dedicated circuit to connect existing LAN / WAN into proposed network? An example would be Frame Relay Circuit or Utilize Internet as transport with VPN.
Answer 1: 

The HCSO expects the Proposer to identify if a dedicated circuit is necessary to support their proposed solution.  The Proposer should provide what circuits would be necessary to connect to the HCSO network, including any required for redundancy.  The Proposer should provide pricing for those circuits to the 2008 E. 8th Avenue address if their Proposed solution requires the circuits.
Question 2:
Does HCSO currently utilize Radius authentication for any remote users wired or wireless?  If so please provide vendor and revision.
Answer 2:

The HCSO uses Radius authentication for remote users.  The product used is Ciscosecure Authentication Control Server, version 3.2.3.
Question 3:

Has HCSO determined time requirements needed for Coverage verification? Will this test be conducted jointly with proposed vendor or solely by HCSO?
Answer 3:
The HCSO has not determined the specific time requirements for coverage verification.  This will not be determined until the Proposals have been received and reviewed.  The test will be conducted by a combination of HCSO personnel, the Proposer at certain points in time, and possibly outside contractors or consultants.

Question 4:

Does HCSO currently have computing devices the end user will use to access the proposed network? If so please provide make and model.
Answer 4:
The HCSO currently has multiple types of computing devices that will be used to access the proposed network.  Some examples of devices that will be used are: Panasonic CF-34 laptop, Dell Latitude laptop, Panasonic CF-28 laptop, Dell desktops, etc.  The Proposer should not consider this list as complete and it is subject to change.  The Proposer should provide information on what their device requirements are.


Diane Graziano

Independence Communications
August 13, 2004

Sent via email
	SECTION
	QUESTION AND ANSWER

	
	Question 1: 
Do the Hillsborough County Sheriff's Office current mobile intelligent devices have internal 802.11 b or g cards?

Answer 1: 

A limited number of the laptops in use by the HCSO for the mobile patrol vehicles have internal 802.11 wireless cards.  The Proposer should assume that none of the devices have internal 802.11 wireless cards.

Question 2:

Do the docking stations or computers have RJ45 ports?

Answer 2:

The docking stations have several RS-232 serial ports and several USB connectors available.  The laptops have RJ-45 jacks for 10/100 Mbps Ethernet.


